
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, July 23, 2015 9:26 AM 
Kelly Thompson · 

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 140217-WU (Cedar Acres Inc et al.) 

Kelly, 

Thank your letting us know. DN 04592-15 will be moved from Docket 140217 to Docket 140239 per 
this e-mail. 

Have a good day! 

Dorothy 

From: Kelly Thompson 
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 9:22 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 140217-WU (Cedar Acres Inc et al.) 
Importance: High 

Dorothy, 

Could you please move this correspondence to Orchid Springs Docket No. 140239-WS. I mistakenly put the wrong 
docket number and title on the memo. 

Thanks so much 
Kelly 

From: No Reply 
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 5:30 PM 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 140217-WU (Cedar Acres Inc et al.) 

DOCKET TITLE = Application for staff-assisted rate case in Sumter County by Cedar Acres, Inc. 

UTILITY NAME= Cedar Acres Inc (et al.) 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = ECO/Thompson - Memo dated 7/22/15 to CLK/Stauffer with attached documents 
for 
docket file. 

DOCUMENT PATH= 
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\15\04592-15 

Document ID = 04592-15 

Document Filed 07/22/15 
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The fi ling described above is now available in PDF format. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the 
PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you w ill also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred 
version and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and f ind you can't, try later when the reformatted version is 
available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 
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